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May 28, 1964 

SECRET 

Dear Kr. Rankin: 

In accordance with your recuest, we have again reproduced . 
the Bepart-cot's files on Ocvald, a ecpy of Which we scat to 
you on Jamury 21, 1964. Onittcd from these files, of course, 
are the origins] docucents thich we sent to you on February 8, 
1964 in accordance with your letter of Fobruary 7, 1554. Added 
to the filcs eircse Jacuzry 21, 1964 hove been « mober of docu-. 
ments, copies of which we have sent you as we received then. 

I am enclosing a complete copy of the files. Yach document 
bas been marked to indicate the file pu-ber, the docuzent pumber, 
and t!.. ot of paces in the document. The sy=bols Iv-8(16) 
on a document, for exacple, mean that it is the eishth docucest 
in File Iv, and that {t consists of sixteen pages. These files 
have incidentally now been microfileed so that ve will be able 

      
    

to supply additional copies to you more quickly should you wish ; 
then . { . 

Each file contains the nucber of documents listed below: a 
$ 

File Eucber Buber of Docucsnts j 
} 

I 35 - 3 
p 8 4 $2 i 
Ir 1s. 4 
iv 6s : 
v 32 a 
w 30 z 
VII 6 a 
VIII 23 : 

m= a5 x. 

x 80 2 
xI 27 
xIIr 22 ; 

Please I 

Mr. J. Lee Rankin, ween SEPARATED F262. = p,e-eeyey { 
General Counsel, BIS Docuxenr as Zn tLe HANDLE 

Presicent"s Comission en the WER 
Assassination of President Kenn .’y, j 

200 Maryland Avenve, §.E., : 
d Washington, BD. C. ° ‘ 3 
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Please let me know &f we may be of further ageistanca, 

Rincerely, , 

  

Abren Cheyes . 

Enclosures: 

Files, as stated. 
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